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| 12% January 2016
Re Reg No W0287-01.
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Dear Ms Babiarczyk, K\é
Y @
I refer to the Agency’s letter dated gﬁggxcbecember 2015 regarding the outstanding
information in relation to the Agency’s under Regulation 10 (2)(b)(ii) of the EPA

Industrial Emlsswns (Licensing) (Regu\kﬁtg)‘ns) 2013. This information will be submitted to

the Agency by the 9 February 201659
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Qo*\@ Yours Sincerely,

/Jim O Callagha

cc Michael Murphy Ormonde Organics

12/193/01 (JOC/ND)
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